
From: Lehane, Andrew
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Requests for Closure
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 4:45:50 PM

Mr. Plunkett:  Thanks for taking the time to speak with me by phone today.  Below is a short summary
of sites we'd like to get closed for Caltrans -- the first site is the highest priority for Caltrans.   Please
advise as to how Shaw can be of assistance moving this process forward.

1)      Caltrans South Oakland Maintenance Station, 1112 29th Avenue,
Oakland, CA; RO#0000397 GeoTracker Global ID T0600101631:  Low Risk
Case Closure request submitted in 2006, landowner notification submitted
in 2007, well survey data updated in Geotracker Jan. 2009.
 
2)      Caltrans Bay Bridge Toll Plaza, 0 Toll Plaza, Oakland, CA; RO#0000032
GeoTracker Global ID T0600102101:  Alameda County issued letter in March 2000
stating intent to close site & requesting Clatrans submit landowner notification
certification;  Caltrans submitted required documentation in July 2000.  No record of
final "no further action" letter could be found.  Geotracker Compliance/Request for
Case Closure letter submitted Feb. 2009 to Alameda County. 
 
3)      Caltrans Bay Bridge Service Road, 0 Toll Plaza, Oakland, CA;  RO#0000051
GeoTracker Global ID T0600101838:  Caltrans informed Alameda County in July 1996
that DTSC was lead agency.  Site is no longer an active case.  Geotracker
Compliance letter submitted Feb. 2009 to Alameda County requested the online
system be updated to reflect accurate lead agency & status.
 
4)      Caltrans Ettie Street site, 3465 Ettie Street, Oakland, CA;
RO#0000503 GeoTracker Global ID T0600102133:  Low Risk Case Closure request
submitted Mar. 2009 to Alameda County; no response to date.
 
5)  Caltrans Cypress Reconstruction Area 2, 1766 7th Street, Oakland, CA; 
RO#00002843; GeoTracker Global ID T06019710161:  DTSC issued "No Further
Action" letter 8/25/2004 with cc to Susan Hugo at Alameda County;  however,
GeoTracker system still shows this site as "Open - Site Assessment" with Alameda
County as lead agency -- please update system to reflect case closure.

 
Thanks for your assistance.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew
Andrew D. Lehane, PE
Client Program Manager
Shaw Environmental, Inc.
2033 Gateway Place, 5th Floor
San Jose, CA  95110
408.573.5975  direct
408.437.1201  fax
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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